Curtis & Natusch c. 1921 - c. 1923

Curtis & Natusch was a short-lived architectural partnership formed in London in the early 1920s by Herbert Lewis Curtis (1894-1972) and the New Zealand-born architect Stanley Natusch (1889-?), both graduates of the Architectural Association in London. The practice collaborated the architectural firm White & George to design a licensed house for the Worshipful Company of Brewers. By 1924 Natusch had returned to New Zealand and the partnership had been dissolved.

Worked in UK